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| MEMORANDUM FOR: T. A. Ippolito, Chief, ORB #3, D0R =

"
FROM: P. J. Polk, Project Manager, ORB #3, 00R

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH THE POWER AUTHORITY OF THE
STATE OF NEW YORK (PASNY) TO REVIEW PIPING SEISMIC :1.

REANALYSIS w-
=

,

Time & Date: 9:00 A.M. *~F
June 5, 1979

Location: Stone & Webster Engineering Corp. r::x
One Penn Plaza !E

New York, N. T. 10001 f];;-
h ;;*;s

Purpose: NRC to review procedures, models, [i = _methods, quality assurance, as- d="
built verification, results, etc., {ig.
for specific piping sys'. ems e

reanalyzed to date. Pipe supports, h .._
nozzles and containment penetration gg=
associated with the specific piping r= = -

systems will also be reviewed . _ - -
E.Es

Participants:(I) NRC 73 5 %
P. J. Polk, J. R. Fair, W. A. Paulson }._.1.L

PASNY
-

J. Helland 6 ;;a

u
Stone & Webster EM51
J. C. Lee E=

U. Y. Chu b._.F
. . . .
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.,
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hilip J.# olk, Project Manager g.7P

Operating Reactors Branch #3 mm.

Division;ofOperatingReacto's

II) Meeting open to public observation
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